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Invoices TFS

From: Vipul Parikh
Sent: 14 October 2024 12:53
To: Yash Jain; Parag Pandey; Invoices TFS
Cc: Vikas Kapoor
Subject: FW: Travel Food Services Invoice UAT Sign Off 50%
Attachments: Invoice CI2421000132_16092024_TFSPL.pdf

This is approved, please process the same on a priority 
 

From: Credenca Accounts Team <accounts@credenca.com>  
Sent: 16 September 2024 15:13 
To: Yash Jain <yash.jain@travelfoodservices.com>; Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sushil Shinde <sushil.shinde@credenca.com>; Sagar Dhumal <SAGAR.DHUMAL@PRIMUSTECHSYS.COM>; Sunanda Chawale <Sunanda.Chawale@primustechsys.com>; Ashutosh Kalani <ashutosh.kalani@credenca.com>; Sales Support 
<sales@credenca.com>; Rahul Sawant <rahul.sawant@credenca.com>; Manjira Bandyopadhyay <manjira.b@credenca.com> 
Subject: Travel Food Services Invoice UAT Sign Off 50% 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Yash Sir, 
 
 
PFA herewith digitally signed Invoice copy for Project Completion for sales dashboard Implementation. 
 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Dipak A. More 

Account Executive 
Credenca Data Solutions Pvt. Ltd. 

3rd Floor, PRIMUS HQ Building, Pan Card Club Road, Baner, Pune, India 411045 

Contact: +91 9657595856  |  accounts@credenca.com 

Website: www.credenca.com 

 

 Some people who received this message don't often get email from accounts@credenca.com. Learn why this is important   


